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City of Phoenix

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

To: Mario Paniagua Date: April 6, 2020
Deputy City Manager

From:  Alan Stephenson %g
Planning and Devélopiment Director

Subject: CORRECTION TO ITEM 89 ON THE APRIL 15,2020 FORMAL AGENDA -
OFFICIAL SUPPLEMENTARY ZONING MAP 1195 (G-6688)

Item 89, Official Supplementary Zoning Map 1195 and Ordinance (G-6688), is a request
to administratively modify the zoning map to reflect the City Council approved rezoning
of the parcel back in October 30, 2002. The parcel is approximately 143.30 acres located
at the northeast corner of 59th Avenue and Dobbins Road.

This memo corrects the Council District to reflect that the area is within District 8. At the
time of the City Council approval of the zoning it was in District 7.

Approved: /uu\\ Q :1 PRSY TN

Mario Paniagua, Deputy €ity Manager




